
 

 

Legislative Subcommittee of the Truckee Meadows Water Authority (TMWA) 
Monday, March 18, 2019 at 10:00 a.m. 

TMWA, Independence Conference Room 
1355 Capital Blvd., Reno, NV 

1) Roll call* 

2) Public comment (limited to no more than three minutes per speaker)* 

3) Approval of agenda (For Possible Action) 
4) Approval of the TMWA minutes of March 4, 2019 (For Possible Action) 
5) Nomination and election of Vice Chair of the Legislative Subcommittee of TMWA (For 

Possible Action) 

6) Discussion and possible direction to staff regarding the scheduling of meetings of TMWA 
Legislative Subcommittee (For Possible Action) 

7) Presentation of status report on legislation of interest to TMWA and possible direction 
regarding TMWA’s position on legislation (For Possible Action) 

8) Committee comments* 

9) Staff comments* 

10) Public comment (limited to no more than three minutes per speaker)* 

11) Adjournment (For Possible Action) 
 

Notes:   

1. Public comment will be taken on agenda items upon request by submittal of a Speaker Information Card.  There is a three-minute time limit per 
person. 

2. Items on the agenda without a time designation may not necessarily be considered in the order in which they appear.  The WRWC may take 
action on any of the action items listed. 

3. Facilities in which this meeting is being held are accessible to the disabled.  Persons with disabilities who require special accommodations or 
assistance (e.g. sign language interpreters or assisted listening devices) at the meeting should notify TMWA at 775-834-8002 at least 24 hours 
prior to the meeting. 

4. In accordance with NRS 241.020, this agenda has been posted at the following locations:  Reno City Hall (1 East First Street), Sparks City Hall (431 
Prater Way), Sparks Justice Court (1675 E. Prater Way), TMWA (1355 Capital Blvd.), Washoe County Administration Building (1001 E. 9th Street), 
Washoe County Courthouse (Court and Virginia Streets), Washoe County Central Library (301 South Center St.), Galena Market (19990 Thomas 
Creek Rd.), Galena High School (3600 Butch Cassidy Way), South Valleys Library (15650A Wedge Parkway), Sun Valley GID (5000 Sun Valley Blvd.), 
Washoe County Department of Water Resources (4930 Energy Way), the TMWA website: http://tmwa.com and State of Nevada Public Notice 
Website, https://notice.nv.gov/ and the WRWC website: http://www.wrwc.us            

5. Notice is hereby given that a quorum of the Truckee Meadows Water Authority may be present at the meeting in so much as some members of 
the WRWC legislative subcommittee are members of the TMWA Board of Directors.  Although members constituting a quorum of the Truckee 
Meadows Water Authority Board may be in attendance at the meeting while serving in different capacities as representative members of 
different governing bodies (TMWA and WRWC ), no deliberations or actions on any matter over which TMWA has supervision or control will be 
taken within the definition of a “meeting” under NRS 241.015 by persons constitution a quorum of the TMWA Board and acting in their capacity 
as members of the TMWA Board.  This notice is provided in excess of caution given the potential of a quorum to be present at this meeting.                                                                                                 

TMWA Committee Members: 
• Vaughn Hartung 
• Kristopher Dahir 
• Jenny Brekhus 

http://tmwa.com/
https://notice.nv.gov/
http://www.wrwc.us/


March 4, 2019 MINUTES Page 1 of 3 
of the TMWA Legislative Subcommittee 

Have not been reviewed by the Legislative Subcommittee 

DRAFT MINUTES OF THE MARCH 4, 2019 
MEETING OF THE LEGISLATIVE SUBCOMMITTEE OF 

THE TRUCKEE MEADOWS WATER AUTHORITY  

The meeting of the Legislative Subcommittee of the Truckee Meadows Water Authority (TMWA) at 
TMWA, 1355 Capital Blvd., Reno, Nevada in the Independence Conference Room. Member Brekhus 
called the meeting to order at 2:00 p.m. 

1. ROLL CALL

TMWA Members Present: Members Jenny Brekhus and Kristopher Dahir 
TMWA Members Absent: Member Vaughn Hartung 
TMWA Legal Counsel Present: Michael Pagni 
TMWA Staff Present: Mark Foree, Laura Rader, Danny Rotter, John Zimmerman, and Steve Walker 
(Walker & Associates) 

A quorum of the TMWA Legislative Subcommittee was present. 

2. PUBLIC COMMENT

There was no public comment. 

3. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

Upon motion duly made and seconded, and carried unanimously, the 
TMWA Subcommittee approved the agenda. 

4. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF JUNE 21, 2017

Upon motion duly made and seconded, and carried unanimously, 
the TMWA Subcommittee approved the minutes of June 21, 2017. 

5. NOMINATION AND ELECTION OF CHAIR AND VICE CHAIR OF THE LEGISLATIVE
SUBCOMMITTEE OF THE TRUCKEE MEADOWS WATER AUTHORITY 

Member Brekhus suggested to move this to the next meeting when Member Hartung would be present. 

No action taken. 

6. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE DIRECTION TO STAFF REGARDING THE SCHEDULING
OF MEETINGS OF TMWA’S LEGISLATIVE SUBCOMMITTEE 

Discussion followed regarding whether to hold a concurrent meeting of TMWA and Western Regional 
Water Commission (WRWC) and the best day and time for all parties involved. 

03-18-19 TMWA LSC Agenda Item 4



 

 
March 4, 2019 MINUTES Page 2 of 3 
of the TMWA Legislative Subcommittee 

Have not been reviewed by the Legislative Subcommittee 

Upon motion duly made and seconded, and carried unanimously, 
the TMWA Subcommittee approved to hold a concurrent TMWA 
and WRWC Legislative Subcommittee meeting on Fridays at 12pm 
through the legislative session. 

 

Member Brekhus moved to reopen agenda item 5. 

 

5. NOMINATION AND ELECTION OF CHAIR AND VICE CHAIR OF THE LEGISLATIVE 
SUBCOMMITTEE OF THE TRUCKEE MEADOWS WATER AUTHORITY 

Member Brekhus suggested Member Dahir be Chair for TMWA’s Legislative Subcommittee as he is the 
only other member that sits on the WRWC Legislative Subcommittee, which will make it more efficient 
for both entities when scheduling/cancelling meetings. Consideration for Vice Chair will occur at the 
next meeting. 

Upon motion duly made and seconded, and carried unanimously, 
the TMWA Subcommittee approved Member Dahir to be Chair of 
the TMWA Legislative Subcommittee. 

 

7. PRESENTATION OF STATUS REPORT ON LEGISLATION OF INTEREST TO TMWA 
AND POSSIBLE DIRECTION REGARDING TMWA’S POSITION ON LEGISLATION 

Steve Walker, TMWA Lobbyist, referred to the table of bills (Attachment 1) reviewed by the TMWA 
Board but not yet approved.  

Discussion followed regarding the possibility of adding a fiscal impact to AB136, but staff 
recommended it is not necessary; changing the positions on AB136 and AB138 to oppose; changing the 
recommendation on SB207 from watch to oppose; and no need to continue watching SCR2. 

Upon motion duly made and seconded, and carried unanimously, 
the TMWA Subcommittee approved staff recommendations on all 
bills in Attachment 1 except the recommendations to oppose AB 136 
and AB 138. 

Steve Walker described all bills listed in Attachment 2.  Michael Pagni, TMWA General Counsel, 
described three new bills introduced prior to the meeting: SB217, recommended oppose and seek 
amendment (revises definition of renewable energy projects); SB221 recommended watch (revises 
noticing on trespassing); and SB245 recommended oppose (increases the award in tort actions from 
$100k to $250k and adds a new class for gross negligence with a liability maximum of $1M).   

Upon motion duly made and seconded, and carried unanimously, 
the TMWA Subcommittee approved staff recommendations on all 
bills except to change the position on SB207 from watch to oppose, 
to oppose SB 217, and to watch SB 221 and SB 245. 

 

8. COMMITTEE COMMENTS 

There were no committee comments. 

03-18-19 TMWA LSC Agenda Item 4



 

 
March 4, 2019 MINUTES Page 3 of 3 
of the TMWA Legislative Subcommittee 

Have not been reviewed by the Legislative Subcommittee 

 

9. STAFF COMMENTS 

There were no staff comments. 

 

10.  PUBLIC COMMENT 

There was no public comment. 

 

11. ADJOURNMENT 

With no further business, to discuss, Chair Hartung adjourned the meeting at 3:28 p.m. 

 
Approved by the Legislative Subcommittee of the Truckee Meadows Water Authority on 
____________________________.  

Submitted by, 

______________________________________________________ 
Sonia Folsom, Recording Secretary 

03-18-19 TMWA LSC Agenda Item 4



03-18-19 LSC Agenda Item 7 

  Page 1 of 1 

 

 
 

STAFF REPORT 
 
 

TO: Chairman and Committee Members 
FROM: John Zimmerman, Water Resources Manager 
DATE: March 18, 2019 
SUBJECT: Presentation of status report on legislation of interest to TMWA and possible 

direction regarding TMWA’s position on legislation 
 
 

Attachment 1 lists all bills on which the Board or Legislative Subcommittee has adopted 
or recommended a position.  Attachment 2 lists all new bills staff has reviewed since the last 
Subcommittee meeting and the prior bills it directed staff to bring back for consideration by the 
full Subcommittee.  Staff, Mr. Walker, and General Counsel Michael Pagni will review all bills 
listed in Attachment 2 and answer any questions from the Subcommittee on those bills.  Mr. 
Walker will also update the Subcommittee on the progress of any bills the Board or 
Subcommittee has already taken a position on and answer any questions regarding the session.   

 
Staff seeks the Subcommittee’s direction regarding the recommended positions for the 

bills described in Attachment 2 for presentation to the TMWA Board. 
 

Key 2019 Legislative Deadlines: 
 
February 4-----Session Begins 
February 11----Legislators’ BDR Requests 
March 18-------Legislators’ Bill Introductions  
March 25-------Committees’ Bill Introductions 
April 12--------Committee Passage (1st House) 
April 23--------First House Passage 
May 17---------Committee Passage (2nd House) 
May 24---------Second House Passage 
June 3-----------Session Ends 

 



Attachment 1

Bill Sponsor Status / Location Last Meeting / Action Next Meeting Board Adopted Position Leg. Subcommittee Recommendation

Committee on Natural 
Resources, Agriculture, and 
Mining

Natural Resources, 
Agriculture, and Mining

Assembly Committee on Natural Resources, 
Agriculture, and Mining
2/20/2019  4:00 PM

 WATCH

Heard

Committee on Government 
Affairs

Government Affairs Assembly Committee on Government Affairs
2/11/2019  9:00 AM

 WATCH

Mentioned not agendized

Committee on Government 
Affairs

Government Affairs Assembly Committee on Government Affairs
2/28/2019  8:30 AM

WATCH

Heard

Committee on Commerce and 
Labor

Commerce and Labor Assembly Committee on Commerce and 
Labor
2/13/2019  1:30 PM

WATCH

Heard

Committee on Natural 
Resources, Agriculture, and 
Mining

Natural Resources, 
Agriculture, and Mining

Assembly Committee on Natural Resources, 
Agriculture, and Mining
2/27/2019  4:00 PM

 WATCH

Heard

Committee on Taxation Taxation Assembly Committee on Taxation
2/26/2019  4:00 PM

 WATCH

Heard

Committee on Natural 
Resources, Agriculture, and 
Mining

Natural Resources, 
Agriculture, and Mining

Assembly Committee on Natural Resources, 
Agriculture, and Mining
2/27/2019  4:00 PM

 WATCH

Heard
AB62

AB51

AB32

AB30

AB1

AB29

AB18

AB5

1

03-18-19 LSC Agenda Item 7

https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/80th2019/Bill/5890/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/80th2019/Bill/5890/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/80th2019/Bill/5929/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/80th2019/Bill/5929/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/80th2019/Bill/5930/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/80th2019/Bill/5930/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/80th2019/Bill/5932/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/80th2019/Bill/5932/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/80th2019/Bill/5951/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/80th2019/Bill/5951/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/80th2019/Bill/5987/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/80th2019/Bill/5987/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/80th2019/Bill/5987/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/80th2019/Bill/5951/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/80th2019/Bill/5932/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/80th2019/Bill/5930/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/80th2019/Bill/5929/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/80th2019/Bill/5890/Overview


Attachment 1

Bill Sponsor Status / Location Last Meeting / Action Next Meeting Board Adopted Position Leg. Subcommittee Recommendation
Committee on Natural 
Resources, Agriculture, and 
Mining

Natural Resources, 
Agriculture, and Mining

Assembly Committee on Natural Resources, 
Agriculture, and Mining
2/27/2019  4:00 PM

Assembly 
Committee on 
Natural 
Resources, 
Agriculture, and 
Mining 3/13/2019 
4:00 PM

 OPPOSE

Not heard

Committee on Commerce and 
Labor

Commerce and Labor Assembly Committee on Ways and Means
2/11/2019  8:00 AM

 WATCH

Mentioned no jurisdiction

Committee on Government 
Affairs

Government Affairs Assembly Committee on Government Affairs
3/6/2019  8:30 AM

 WATCH

Heard

Committee on Taxation Taxation Assembly Committee on Government Affairs
2/11/2019  9:00 AM

 WATCH

Mentioned no jurisdiction

Committee on Government 
Affairs

Government Affairs  WATCH
AB75

AB73

AB70

AB68

2

03-18-19 LSC Agenda Item 7

https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/80th2019/Bill/6010/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/80th2019/Bill/6010/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/80th2019/Bill/6012/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/80th2019/Bill/6012/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/80th2019/Bill/6016/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/80th2019/Bill/6016/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/80th2019/Bill/6018/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/80th2019/Bill/6018/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/80th2019/Bill/6018/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/80th2019/Bill/6016/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/80th2019/Bill/6012/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/80th2019/Bill/6010/Overview


Attachment 1

Bill Sponsor Status / Location Last Meeting / Action Next Meeting Board Adopted Position Leg. Subcommittee Recommendation

Committee on Ways and 
Means

Ways and Means Assembly Committee on Ways and Means 
and Senate Committee on Finance, 
Subcommittees on Public Safety, Natural 
Resources, and Transportation
2/14/2019  8:00 AM

SUPPORT

Mentioned not agendized

Committee on Government 
Affairs

Government Affairs Assembly Committee on Government Affairs
2/21/2019  8:30 AM

SUPPORT

Heard

Committee on Commerce and 
Labor

Commerce and Labor Assembly Committee on Commerce and 
Labor
3/11/2019  1:30 PM

WATCH

Amend, and do pass as amended

Committee on Natural 
Resources, Agriculture, and 
Mining

Natural Resources, 
Agriculture, and Mining

Assembly Committee on Natural Resources, 
Agriculture, and Mining
3/4/2019  4:00 PM

WATCH

Heard

Daly Judiciary Assembly Committee on Judiciary
2/14/2019  8:00 AM

OPPOSE 

Heard

AB101

AB95

AB90

AB86

AB84

3

03-18-19 LSC Agenda Item 7

https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/80th2019/Bill/6040/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/80th2019/Bill/6040/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/80th2019/Bill/6042/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/80th2019/Bill/6042/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/80th2019/Bill/6069/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/80th2019/Bill/6069/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/80th2019/Bill/6082/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/80th2019/Bill/6082/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/80th2019/Bill/6102/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/80th2019/Bill/6102/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/80th2019/Bill/6102/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/80th2019/Bill/6082/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/80th2019/Bill/6069/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/80th2019/Bill/6042/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/80th2019/Bill/6040/Overview


Attachment 1

Bill Sponsor Status / Location Last Meeting / Action Next Meeting Board Adopted Position Leg. Subcommittee Recommendation

Wheeler Government Affairs Assembly Committee on Government Affairs
2/18/2019  9:00 AM

Assembly 
Committee on 
Government 
Affairs 3/14/2019 
8:30 AM

WATCH

Rescheduled

Cohen, Fumo, Backus, Swank 
and Watts

Government Affairs WATCH

Neal, McCurdy and Flores Commerce and Labor Assembly Committee on Commerce and 
Labor
2/20/2019  1:30 PM

OPPOSE

Heard

Carrillo Government Affairs Assembly Committee on Government Affairs
2/28/2019  8:30 AM

WATCH

Heard

Miller, Assefa, Bilbray-Axelrod, 
Daly, Duran, Fumo, Gorelow, 
Munk and Peters

Government Affairs WATCH

Assemblymen Daly, Benitez-
Thompson, Fumo, Jauregui 
and Monroe-Moreno; Senator 
Cannizzaro

Government Affairs WATCH
AB162

AB146

AB135

AB132

AB127

AB103

4

03-18-19 LSC Agenda Item 7

https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/80th2019/Bill/6104/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/80th2019/Bill/6104/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/80th2019/Bill/6177/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/80th2019/Bill/6177/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/80th2019/Bill/6191/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/80th2019/Bill/6191/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/80th2019/Bill/6194/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/80th2019/Bill/6194/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/80th2019/Bill/6217/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/80th2019/Bill/6217/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/80th2019/Bill/6248/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/80th2019/Bill/6248/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/80th2019/Bill/6248/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/80th2019/Bill/6217/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/80th2019/Bill/6194/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/80th2019/Bill/6191/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/80th2019/Bill/6177/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/80th2019/Bill/6104/Overview


Attachment 1

Bill Sponsor Status / Location Last Meeting / Action Next Meeting Board Adopted Position Leg. Subcommittee Recommendation

Assemblymen Watts, Cohen, 
Nguyen, Peters and Swank; 
Senators Brooks and Scheible

Natural Resources, 
Agriculture, and Mining

WATCH

Spiegel and Carlton Commerce and Labor WATCH

Swank, Bilbray-Axelrod, 
Cohen, Daly, Ellison, Flores, 
Kramer, McCurdy, Peters, 
Roberts and Torres

Government Affairs WATCH

Assemblymen Assefa, 
McCurdy, Fumo, Backus, 
Bilbray-Axelrod, Carlton, 
Carrillo, Cohen, Duran, Flores, 
Gorelow, Jauregui, Martinez, 
Miller, Monroe-Moreno, Munk, 
Nguyen, Spiegel, Sprinkle, 
Thompson, Torres, Watts and 
Yeager; Senator Harris

Commerce and Labor Assembly Committee on Commerce and 
Labor
3/6/2019  1:30 PM

WATCH

Heard

Spiegel, Bilbray-Axelrod, 
Benitez-Thompson, Cohen, 
Duran, Fumo, Jauregui, 
McCurdy, Monroe-Moreno, 
Munk, Swank, Thompson and 
Watts

Commerce and Labor Assembly 
Committee on 
Commerce and 
Labor 3/15/2019 
1:30 PM

WATCH
AB185

AB181

AB179

AB170

AB163

5

03-18-19 LSC Agenda Item 7

https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/80th2019/Bill/6249/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/80th2019/Bill/6249/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/80th2019/Bill/6259/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/80th2019/Bill/6259/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/80th2019/Bill/6282/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/80th2019/Bill/6282/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/80th2019/Bill/6284/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/80th2019/Bill/6284/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/80th2019/Bill/6288/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/80th2019/Bill/6288/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/80th2019/Bill/6288/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/80th2019/Bill/6284/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/80th2019/Bill/6282/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/80th2019/Bill/6259/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/80th2019/Bill/6249/Overview


Attachment 1

Bill Sponsor Status / Location Last Meeting / Action Next Meeting Board Adopted Position Leg. Subcommittee Recommendation

Assemblymen Daly, McCurdy, 
Carrillo, Fumo, Flores, Assefa, 
Backus, Benitez-Thompson, 
Bilbray-Axelrod, Carlton, 
Cohen, Duran, Frierson, 
Gorelow, Jauregui, Martinez, 
Miller, Monroe-Moreno, Munk, 
Nguyen, Peters, Spiegel, 
Sprinkle, Swank, Thompson, 
Torres, Watts and Yeager; 
Senators Parks, Ohrenschall, 
Cancela and Denis

Government Affairs WATCH

Assemblymen Leavitt, Roberts, 
Hansen and Hardy; Senators 
Hardy and Hammond

Government Affairs Assembly 
Committee on 
Government 
Affairs 3/19/2019 
8:30 AM

WATCH

McCurdy, Carrillo and Fumo Government Affairs Assembly 
Committee on 
Government 
Affairs 3/15/2019 
8:30 AM

WATCH

Committee on Ways and 
Means

Government Affairs Assembly Committee on Government Affairs
3/12/2019  8:30 AM

SUPPORT

Heard

AB220

AB206

AB198

AB190

6

03-18-19 LSC Agenda Item 7

https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/80th2019/Bill/6293/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/80th2019/Bill/6293/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/80th2019/Bill/6304/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/80th2019/Bill/6304/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/80th2019/Bill/6321/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/80th2019/Bill/6321/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/80th2019/Bill/6383/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/80th2019/Bill/6383/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/80th2019/Bill/6383/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/80th2019/Bill/6321/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/80th2019/Bill/6304/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/80th2019/Bill/6293/Overview


Attachment 1

Bill Sponsor Status / Location Last Meeting / Action Next Meeting Board Adopted Position Leg. Subcommittee Recommendation

Committee on Government 
Affairs

General File Senate Committee on Government Affairs
2/13/2019  8:00 AM

 WATCH

Committee on Government 
Affairs

General File Senate Committee on Government Affairs
3/11/2019  1:00 PM

 WATCH

Do pass

Committee on Government 
Affairs

Government Affairs Senate Committee on Government Affairs
3/1/2019  1:00 PM

 WATCH

Amend, and do pass as amended

Committee on Commerce and 
Labor

Commerce and Labor Senate Committee on Commerce and Labor
2/25/2019  1:30 PM

 WATCH

Amend, and do pass as amended

Committee on Growth and 
Infrastructure

Growth and 
Infrastructure

Senate Committee on Growth and 
Infrastructure
3/5/2019  2:30 PM

SUPPORT

Do pass

Committee on Natural 
Resources

Natural Resources WATCH

Committee on Natural 
Resources

Natural Resources Senate Committee on Natural Resources
2/26/2019  4:00 PM

 WATCH

Heard, No Action

SB54

SB47

SB42

SB40

SB36

SB35

SB27

7

03-18-19 LSC Agenda Item 7

https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/80th2019/Bill/5924/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/80th2019/Bill/5924/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/80th2019/Bill/5955/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/80th2019/Bill/5955/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/80th2019/Bill/5959/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/80th2019/Bill/5959/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/80th2019/Bill/5961/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/80th2019/Bill/5961/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/80th2019/Bill/5966/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/80th2019/Bill/5966/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/80th2019/Bill/5973/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/80th2019/Bill/5973/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/80th2019/Bill/5973/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/80th2019/Bill/5966/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/80th2019/Bill/5961/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/80th2019/Bill/5959/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/80th2019/Bill/5955/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/80th2019/Bill/5924/Overview


Attachment 1

Bill Sponsor Status / Location Last Meeting / Action Next Meeting Board Adopted Position Leg. Subcommittee Recommendation

Committee on Government 
Affairs

Government Affairs  WATCH

Committee on Revenue and 
Economic Development

Revenue and 
Economic 
Development

Senate Committee on Revenue and 
Economic Development
2/28/2019  1:30 PM

WATCH

Mentioned Not Agendized

Committee on Government 
Affairs

Government Affairs Senate Committee on Government Affairs
3/11/2019  1:00 PM

WATCH

Amend, and do pass as amended

Committee on Government 
Affairs

Government Affairs Senate Committee on Government Affairs
3/11/2019  1:00 PM

SUPPORT

Amend, and do pass as amended

Committee on Government 
Affairs

Government Affairs  WATCH

Committee on Natural 
Resources

Natural Resources Senate Committee on Natural Resources
2/21/2019  4:00 PM

WATCH

Heard, No Action

Committee on Government 
Affairs

Government Affairs WATCH

Parks Government Affairs Senate Committee on Government Affairs
3/6/2019  1:00 PM

WATCH

Heard, No Action

SB127

SB111

SB96

SB83

SB69

SB67

SB61

SB58

8

03-18-19 LSC Agenda Item 7

https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/80th2019/Bill/5977/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/80th2019/Bill/5977/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/80th2019/Bill/5992/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/80th2019/Bill/5992/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/80th2019/Bill/5998/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/80th2019/Bill/5998/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/80th2019/Bill/6000/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/80th2019/Bill/6000/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/80th2019/Bill/6026/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/80th2019/Bill/6026/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/80th2019/Bill/6079/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/80th2019/Bill/6079/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/80th2019/Bill/6110/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/80th2019/Bill/6110/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/80th2019/Bill/6136/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/80th2019/Bill/6136/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/80th2019/Bill/6136/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/80th2019/Bill/6110/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/80th2019/Bill/6079/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/80th2019/Bill/6026/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/80th2019/Bill/6000/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/80th2019/Bill/5998/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/80th2019/Bill/5992/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/80th2019/Bill/5977/Overview


Attachment 1

Bill Sponsor Status / Location Last Meeting / Action Next Meeting Board Adopted Position Leg. Subcommittee Recommendation

Committee on Legislative 
Operations and Elections

Legislative Operations 
and Elections

Assembly Committee on Legislative 
Operations and Elections
2/7/2019  4:00 PM

Senate 
Committee on 
Legislative 
Operations and 
Elections 
3/13/2019 4:00 
PM

WATCH

Mentioned no jurisdiction

Goicoechea and Settelmeyer Education WATCH

Committee on Government 
Affairs

Government Affairs WATCH

Committee on Government 
Affairs

Natural Resources Senate Committee on Natural Resources
2/26/2019  4:00 PM

WATCH

Heard, No Action

Committee on Natural 
Resources

Natural Resources Senate Committee on Natural Resources
2/28/2019  4:00 PM

WATCH

Heard, No Action

Seevers Gansert, Hardy, 
Pickard, Hammond and 
Settelmeyer

Government Affairs Senate Committee on Government Affairs
2/20/2019  1:00 PM

WATCH

Heard, No Action

Senators Goicoechea, 
Settelmeyer, Hardy and 
Hansen; Assemblyman Ellison

Government Affairs Joint Meeting of the Assembly Committee on 
Ways and Means and Senate Committee on 
Finance
2/18/2019  8:00 AM

WATCH

Mentioned no jurisdiction

SB150

SB141

SB140

SB136

SB135

SB132

SB129

9

03-18-19 LSC Agenda Item 7

https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/80th2019/Bill/6140/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/80th2019/Bill/6140/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/80th2019/Bill/6159/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/80th2019/Bill/6159/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/80th2019/Bill/6160/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/80th2019/Bill/6160/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/80th2019/Bill/6171/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/80th2019/Bill/6171/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/80th2019/Bill/6172/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/80th2019/Bill/6172/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/80th2019/Bill/6187/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/80th2019/Bill/6187/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/80th2019/Bill/6187/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/80th2019/Bill/6172/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/80th2019/Bill/6171/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/80th2019/Bill/6160/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/80th2019/Bill/6159/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/80th2019/Bill/6140/Overview


Attachment 1

Bill Sponsor Status / Location Last Meeting / Action Next Meeting Board Adopted Position Leg. Subcommittee Recommendation

Atkinson Government Affairs WATCH

Kieckhefer Judiciary Senate Committee on Revenue and 
Economic Development

WATCH

Mentioned No Jurisdiction

Settelmeyer Commerce and Labor WATCH

Cancela, Spearman, Parks, 
Atkinson, Brooks, Cannizzaro, 
Denis, Dondero Loop, Harris, 
Ohrenschall, Ratti, Scheible 
and Woodhouse

Commerce and Labor WATCH

Settelmeyer Government Affairs WATCH

Seevers Gansert, Hardy, 
Hammond, Goicoechea and 
Settelmeyer

Government Affairs Senate Committee on Government Affairs
2/25/2019  1:00 PM

WATCH

Heard, No Action

Cannizzaro, Parks, Spearman, 
Brooks, Atkinson and 
Woodhouse

Government Affairs WATCH

Dondero Loop, Parks, Ratti, 
Spearman, Atkinson, Brooks, 
Cancela, Cannizzaro, Denis, 
Harris, Ohrenschall, Scheible 
and Woodhouse

Finance Senate Committee on Government Affairs
2/27/2019  1:00 PM

WATCH

Mentioned No Jurisdiction

SB177

SB205

SB196

SB183

SB180

SB176

SB162

SB153

10

03-18-19 LSC Agenda Item 7

https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/80th2019/Bill/6198/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/80th2019/Bill/6198/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/80th2019/Bill/6233/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/80th2019/Bill/6233/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/80th2019/Bill/6277/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/80th2019/Bill/6277/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/80th2019/Bill/6295/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/80th2019/Bill/6295/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/80th2019/Bill/6308/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/80th2019/Bill/6308/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/80th2019/Bill/6311/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/80th2019/Bill/6311/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/80th2019/Bill/6338/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/80th2019/Bill/6338/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/80th2019/Bill/6349/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/80th2019/Bill/6349/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/80th2019/Bill/6295/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/80th2019/Bill/6349/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/80th2019/Bill/6338/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/80th2019/Bill/6311/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/80th2019/Bill/6308/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/80th2019/Bill/6277/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/80th2019/Bill/6233/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/80th2019/Bill/6198/Overview


Attachment 1

Bill Sponsor Status / Location Last Meeting / Action Next Meeting Board Adopted Position Leg. Subcommittee Recommendation

Atkinson, Denis, Cannizzaro, 
Brooks, Cancela, Dondero 
Loop, Harris, Ohrenschall, 
Parks, Ratti, Scheible, 
Spearman and Woodhouse

Government Affairs OPPOSE

Denis, Spearman, Brooks, 
Parks, Atkinson, Cancela, 
Cannizzaro, Dondero Loop, 
Ohrenschall, Ratti, Scheible 
and Woodhouse

Growth and 
Infrastructure

Senate Committee on Growth and 
Infrastructure
2/26/2019  1:30 PM

WATCH

Mentioned Not Agendized

Senator Hardy; Assemblymen 
Leavitt and Hardy

Growth and 
Infrastructure

WATCH

Settelmeyer Judiciary Senate Committee on Judiciary
2/28/2019  8:00 AM

Senate 
Committee on 
Judiciary - Work 
Session Item 
3/14/2019 8:00 
AM

WATCH

Heard, No Action

Ratti, Parks and Woodhouse Government Affairs Senate Committee on Government Affairs
3/1/2019  1:00 PM

WATCH

Heard, No Action

Settelmeyer Natural Resources Senate Committee on Natural Resources
3/7/2019  4:00 PM

WATCH

Heard, No Action

SB210

SB232

SB207

SB224

SB221

SB217

11

03-18-19 LSC Agenda Item 7

https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/80th2019/Bill/6351/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/80th2019/Bill/6351/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/80th2019/Bill/6354/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/80th2019/Bill/6354/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/80th2019/Bill/6361/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/80th2019/Bill/6361/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/80th2019/Bill/6366/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/80th2019/Bill/6366/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/80th2019/Bill/6370/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/80th2019/Bill/6370/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/80th2019/Bill/6382/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/80th2019/Bill/6382/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/80th2019/Bill/6354/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/80th2019/Bill/6382/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/80th2019/Bill/6351/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/80th2019/Bill/6370/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/80th2019/Bill/6366/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/80th2019/Bill/6361/Overview


Attachment 2

Bill Sponsor Description Last Meeting / Action Next Meeting Staff Recommended Position

AB2
Revises provisions governing the employment of 
certain professionals on public works projects. 
(BDR 54-487)

Committee on Commerce and Labor WATCH

AB136
Makes various changes relating to public construction. 
(BDR 28-145)

Frierson, Benitez-Thompson, 
Carlton, McCurdy, Daly, Assefa, 
Backus, Bilbray-Axelrod, Carrillo, 
Cohen, Duran, Flores, Fumo, 
Gorelow, Jauregui, Martinez, Miller, 
Monroe-Moreno, Munk, Neal, 
Nguyen, Peters, Spiegel, Sprinkle, 
Swank, Thompson, Torres, Watts 
and Yeager

Assembly Committee on 
Government Affairs
3/11/2019  9:00 AM

OPPOSE

Do pass

AB138
Revises provisions governing workers' compensation. 
(BDR 53-708)

Sprinkle, Carrillo, Flores, Monroe-
Moreno, Frierson, Assefa, Backus, 
Benitez-Thompson, Bilbray-Axelrod, 
Cohen, Daly, Duran, Fumo, 
Gorelow, Martinez, Miller, Munk, 
Neal, Nguyen, Peters, Swank and 
Yeager

OPPOSE

AB233 Revises provisions related to water. (BDR 48-45)
Assemblymen Kramer, Hardy and 
Hafen; Senators Goicoechea, Parks 
and Settelmeyer

WATCH

12

03-18-19 LSC Agenda Item 7

https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/80th2019/Bill/5886/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/80th2019/Bill/6203/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/80th2019/Bill/6205/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/80th2019/Bill/6409/Overview


Attachment 2

Bill Sponsor Description Last Meeting / Action Next Meeting Staff Recommended Position

AB240
Requires certain counties to meet jointly and prepare 
reports addressing the orderly management of growth 
in their region. (BDR S-1043)

Assemblymen Daly, Sprinkle, 
Peters, Benitez-Thompson, Kramer, 
Krasner and Tolles; Senators Ratti 
and Kieckhefer

Assembly Committee on 
Government Affairs
3/11/2019  9:00 AM

Assembly Committee on 
Government Affairs - 
Work Session Item 
3/15/2019 8:30 AM

WATCH

AB245
Requires the waiver of certain fees for certain veteran-
owned businesses. (BDR 7-124)

Assemblymen Edwards, Wheeler, 
Roberts, Ellison and Leavitt; 
Senators Parks and Hardy

WATCH

AB249 Provides for the creation of land banks. (BDR 22-799)

Watts WATCH

AB265
Requires the Desert Research Institute to conduct a 
study concerning water treatment and recycling. 
(BDR S-901)

Assemblymen Peters, Swank, 
Watts, Senators Brooks, 
Goicoechea, Scheible

SUPPORT w/ amendment

SB157

Requires contractors and subcontractors on a public 
work to use E-Verify to verify eligibility for 
employment for workers on the public work. (BDR 28-
772)

Hansen WATCH

SB226
Makes various changes relating to health insurance. 
(BDR 38-549)

Spearman, Parks and Harris WATCH

13

03-18-19 LSC Agenda Item 7

https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/80th2019/Bill/6429/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/80th2019/Bill/6439/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/80th2019/Bill/6450/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/80th2019/Bill/6212/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/80th2019/Bill/6372/Overview


Attachment 2

Bill Sponsor Description Last Meeting / Action Next Meeting Staff Recommended Position

SB231
Revises provisions relating to certain construction. 
(BDR 28-910)

Brooks, Cannizzaro, Parks, 
Atkinson, Cancela, Denis, Harris, 
Ohrenschall, Ratti, Scheible and 
Woodhouse

OPPOSE

SB235
Revises provisions relating to health insurance 
coverage. (BDR 57-734)

Committee on Health and Human 
Services

Senate Committee on 
Health and Human 
Services
3/6/2019  4:00 PM

WATCH

Heard, No Action

SB236
Revises provisions relating to a change in the place of 
diversion of water. (BDR 48-635)

Goicoechea, Brooks and Hansen Senate Committee on 
Natural Resources 
3/19/2019 4:00 PM

SUPPORT 

SB243
Revises provisions relating to prevailing wages. 
(BDR 28-768)

Hardy Assembly Committee on 
Government Affairs
3/8/2019  8:30 AM

WATCH

Mentioned no jurisdiction

SB245
Revises provisions relating to civil actions. (BDR 3-
965)

Senate Committee on 
Judiciary
3/11/2019  8:00 AM

OPPOSE 

Heard, No Action

14

03-18-19 LSC Agenda Item 7

https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/80th2019/Bill/6381/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/80th2019/Bill/6397/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/80th2019/Bill/6400/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/80th2019/Bill/6411/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/80th2019/Bill/6416/Overview


Attachment 2

Bill Sponsor Description Last Meeting / Action Next Meeting Staff Recommended Position

SB250
Revises provisions relating to the dedication of water 
rights. (BDR 48-664)

Settelmeyer, Goicoechea, Hardy, 
Hansen and Seevers Gansert

OPPOSE

SCR1

Directs the Legislative Committee on Energy to 
conduct an interim study concerning the development 
of renewable energy and clean energy resources in 
this State. (BDR R-117)

Spearman, Brooks, Denis, Parks, 
Harris, Ohrenschall, Ratti and 
Woodhouse

WATCH

15

03-18-19 LSC Agenda Item 7

https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/80th2019/Bill/6424/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/80th2019/Bill/6238/Overview

	__2019.0318-LSC-03-Agenda.Final
	__2019.0318-LSC-04-Draft-2019-03-04-TMWA-Minutes
	__2019.0318-LSC-07-TMWA-LSC-Bills.Report
	_2019.0318-LSC-07.1-Bill status
	Existing Bills
	New Bills





